

ing of the proposed Joint Committees, named on behalf of the Grand Lodges of Quebec and Canada, it seems to him that the preliminary meeting of such Joint Committees might take place at the St. Lawrence Hall, Montreal, on Monday the 4th day of November instant, at 4 o'clock in the afternoon.

The M. W. the Grand Master is further of opinion, that the first interview should be almost wholly social and fraternal, and to that end it would afford him much satisfaction if the members representing the Grand Lodge of Canada would be pleased to accept an invitation to dine with the members of the Committee representing this Grand Lodge shortly after the informal meeting.

M. W. Bro. Graham has desired me to respectfully suggest that the first executive session might begin, say at 7½ o'clock P.M., on Monday and be continued and adjourned to such time as the joint labors will be completed.

I shall be glad to receive your early reply to this letter, the substance of which I have already had the pleasure to communicate verbally to you.

I am, R. W. Sir,

Yours respectfully and fraternally,

JOHN H. ISAACSON,

Grand Secretary,

G. L. of Que.

MONTREAL, 28th Nov., 1872.

R. W. BRO. J. H. ISAACSON,

Grand Secretary, &c.,

DEAR SIR & R. W. BRO.,

Please accept my apologies for not having sooner answered your note. The Committee, as originally appointed by the M. W. the Grand Master of the Grand Lodge of Canada, has been dissolved. But I believe the Grand Master has been in communication with other brethren on the subject, although I have no official information on the matter.

Yours truly and fraternally,

THOS. WHITE, JR.,

D. G. M.